Shelton Vance

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pat Truesdale

Wednesday, June 10, 2020 11:47 AM

Shelton Vance

Gerald Steen

Request to Add Election Commission to LexisNexis

I have spoken with several departments within the county about how the ELECTION COMMISSIONERS can be listed on
LexisNexis. The cost is $156.55 for 4 users per month. Norman Cannady referred me to Diane Barber who forwarded

the contact information as:
866-528-0570
LexisNexis

28330 Network Place
Chicago, IL 60673-1283

Please list this on the consent agenda at the next Board of Supervisors meeting to include these four names:

Pat Truesdale

Helen Carney

Julia Hodges

Azzie Jackson Adams

Thank you!
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Shelton Vance

- _
From: Pat Truesdale
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 6:25 PM
To: Shelton Vance
Cc: Gerald Steen
Subject: Re: Request to Add Election Commission to LexisNexis

Ok. Then | think we just need one commissioner listed as the contact. | misunderstood Diane’s email to mean it included
up to 4 names. She is who gave me the monthly price too.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Shelton Vance <shelton.vance@madison-co.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Pat Truesdale

Cc: Gerald Steen

Subject: RE: Request to Add Election Commission to LexisNexis

Pat,

Currently, we pay $156.55 per month per user for the subscription. For the four identified Election Commissioners, the
monthly amount will be $626.20.

Y

From: Pat Truesdale <Pat.Truesdale@madison-co.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>

Cc: Gerald Steen <Gerald.Steen@madison-co.com>
Subject: Request to Add Election Commission to LexisNexis

| have spoken with several departments within the county about how the ELECTION COMMISSIONERS can be listed on
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
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